#### **TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD**

#### LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

#### VIDEO CONFERENCE MEETING

#### **MARCH 2, 2023**

The meeting was called to order 9:49 a.m. by Roberto D. Martinez, M.D., Chair. Other Committee members present were George De Loach, D.O., Tomeka M. Herod, Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D. and Sharon Barnes.

Committee members absent were Michael Cokinos, Kandace B. Farmer, D.O., Satish Nayak, M.D. and Ebony Todd, J.D.

#### Agenda Item 2a. Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

Ms. Unterborn reported on 1 Remedial Plan offered by the Executive Director and accepted by the applicant. After discussion **Dr. Naidu moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 Remedial Plan be approved.**Ms. Herod seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

#### Agenda Item 2b. Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were 319 applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. Dr. Naidu moved to recommend to the full Board that all 319 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

#### Agenda Item 2c. Surgical Assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were 7 surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Ms. Barnes moved to recommend to the full Board that all 7 surgical assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

#### Agenda Item 2d. Acudetox applicants to be certified.

There are none.

#### Agenda Item 3. Report on Physician licensure statistics.

#### Non-Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 2 of FY 22, 1269 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 29 days. In Quarter 2 of FY 23, 1184 new physician licenses issued in an average processing time of 25 days.

#### Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 2 FY 23, 363 new Compact licenses were issued in an average processing time of 10 days.

Agenda Item 4a. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. There are none.

**Agenda Item 4b.** Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox. There are none.

#### Agenda Item 5a. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were 11 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Ms. Herod moved to recommend to the full Board that the 11 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

#### Agenda Item 5b. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there was 109 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Naidu moved to recommend to the full Board that the 109 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

# Agenda Item 5c. Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations.

Ms. Unterborn reported there was 2 organizations for cancellation as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Ms. Herod moved to recommend to the full Board that the 2 organizations for cancellation as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

## Agenda Item 6. Report on renewal for Advertising Board Certification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there was **1** renewal of a certifying board that is recognized for the purposes of Advertisement Only.

Agenda Item 7. Discussion, recommendation and possible action regarding proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code.

There are none.

Dr. Naidu moved, and Dr. De Loach, seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Items 8 and 9. The motion passed. Dr. Martinez announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 9:57 a.m. concerning licensees and licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

**The Executive Session ended at 12:15 p.m.** The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensure applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

#### Agenda Item 8. Licensee requests.

Applicant #2559 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Dr. De Loach moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Licensee's request to return to active status be granted upon completion of the following requirements:

- Completion of 48 formal Category 1 or 1A hours of Continuing Medical Education.
- At least 2 of the 48 formal hours must involve the study of medical ethics and/or professional responsibility.
- At least 2 of the 48 formal hours must involve the best practice, alternate treatment options and multi modal approaches to Pain Management and the Prescription of Opioids.
- At least 1 of the 48 formal hours must be a course in human trafficking prevention as approved by Texas Health and Human Services.

Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 9. Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #2557 appeared before the committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr.**Naidu moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's appeal be denied and the original determination of ineligibility stand. This recommendation is due to the Applicant's criminal history and time out of active practice. Ms. Herod seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

**Applicant #2564** appeared before the committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Ms.**Herod moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible

for a license due to professionalism issues during residency training. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

# 10. Adjourn.

There being no further business, Ms. Herod moved to adjourn the meeting. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 12:21 p.m.

### March 2023

# Agenda Item 02a – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

Applicant #Type of ApplicationType of Order2566Physician LicensureRemedial Plan



# Texas Medical Board

#### Licensure Division

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

### BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 3, 2023

#### TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	57	9	0	66
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	1	0	0	1
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	129	35	0	164
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	88	0	0	88
GRAND TOTAL	275	44		319
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE				
REGULAR	2	0	0	2
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	2	0	0	2
CONCEDED EMINENCE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0

FULL				
REGULAR	214	41	0	255
RELICENSURE	6	0	0	6
COMPACT	50	3	0	53
COMPACT - RELICENSURE	3	0	0	3
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	273	44	0	317
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
GRAND TOTAL	275	44		319

03/01/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING

1. DIVERIS, JOHN MICHAEL MD ADMIN-REG (751446) SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-1981

2. WILKEY, KEITH MD ADMIN-REG (429843) SCHOOL: WRIGHT STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DAYTON-1989

03/01/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING

1. ABDALLAH, TAREK MD FULL-COM -RC (761505) SCHOOL: LEBANESE UNIV SCHOOL OF MED FAC OF MED SCIENCES, BEIRUT-2003

2. AFAMEFUNA, OLIVIA NNEAMAKA MD

FULL-COM -RC (754863)

- 3. AL-HARASTANI, SAMI MD FULL-COM -RC (761390) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL OF MEDICINE-2015 ARCA, CHRIS DELOS REYES MD FULL-COM -RC (761749) 4. SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-2016 5. BARRICK, CLETE MD FULL-COM -RC (761644) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE-2013 6. BEGAYE, ADRIAN ROYAL MD FULL-COM -RC (761333) SCHOOL: STANFORD UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, STANFORD-2016 7. BELL, LEE DAVID JR MD FULL-COM -RC (761645) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS-2011 BROWN, SHERRY-ANN NICKAYE MD FULL-COM -RC (761392) 8. SCHOOL: UNIV OF CONNECTICUT HLTH SCI CTR SCH OF MED, FARMINGTON-2012 9. BUGAZIA, AL MD FULL-COM -RC (761192) SCHOOL: UNIV OF GARYUNIS, BENGHAZI-2005 10. BURGHER, ABRAM MD FULL-COM -RC (761189) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCH, MINNEAPOLIS-2004 CHEN, YUCUI MD FULL-COM -RC (761755) 11. SCHOOL: SHANXI MED COLL, TAIYUAN CITY, SHANXI (242-39 PRIOR 1-1-71)-1994 12. CHRISTIANSEN, LYDIA RUTH MD FULL-COM -RC (761503) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEBRASKA COLL OF MED, OMAHA-2002 13. CRADDOCK, PATRICK ALLEN MD FULL-COM -TC (514338) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2002
- 03/01/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 2
  FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
  CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING
- 14. DAWOOD, AYAD JOSEPH MD FULL-COM -RC (761647) SCHOOL: UNIV OF BAGHDAD, COLL OF MED, BAGHDAD, IRAQ-1979
- 15. DIAZ-RAMOS, ALEXIS MD FULL-COM -RC (761650) SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2012

16.	FARRIS, MICHAEL SAUL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, CO ROCK-2013	FULL-COM -RC (761824) LLEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE
17.	FORAN, JARED MD SCHOOL: THE JOHNS HOPKINS UNIV SCH OF MED, BALL	FULL-COM -RC (761443) TIMORE-2003
18.	GILBERT, STEWART DIXON JR MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEO	FULL-COM -RC (700304) RGIA-1996
19.	GINZBURG, HAROLD MYRON MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-1968	FULL-COM -RC (761750)
20.	GONZALEZ, WILFREDO JESUS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2015	FULL-COM -RC (761753)
21.	GRANGER, STEVEN RICHARD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF UTAH SCH OF MED, SALT LAKE CITY	FULL-COM -TC (524803) -2001
22.	HAIDER, ANSAB ABBAS MD SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST PA	FULL-COM -RC (761440) KISTAN-2013
23.	HASSAN, WASIMA BAHA MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-1	FULL-COM -RC (761506) 1994
24.	JANJUA, KASHIF AJAZ MD SCHOOL: MEDICAL UNIV OF THE AMERICAS, NEVIS-200	FULL-COM -TC (714922) 6
25.	JOSHI, MALAV MD SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, RO	FULL-COM -RC (735726) OOTSTOWN-2010
26.	KARMAZIN, KONSTANTIN MD SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGT	FULL-COM -RC (761391) TON-2016
03/01/202	3 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD  FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 3

FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING

27. LIN, DAVID MD FULL-COM -RC (761191) SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINDA, CA-2001

28. LIN, ETHAN WIN THEIN MD FULL-COM -RC (761825) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2016

29. LODHRA, MARYEM RAFIQ MD FULL-COM -RC (761646)

SCHOOL: AMERICAN	UNIV OF THE CARIBBE	EAN SCH OF MED	), CUPECOY, SINT
MAARTEN-2017			

30. LORENZO, HEATHER NYE MD FULL-COM -RC (761938) SCHOOL: DREXEL UNIV COL OF MEDICINE-1997 31. FULL-COM -RC (761509) MASOODI, AMEEN MD SCHOOL: ATLANTIC UNIV SCH OF MED, CASTRIES, ST LUCIA-2014 32. MCGREGOR, PEI-CHUN MD FULL-COM -RC (519667) SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-2005 MEIJA MARTINEZ, OLGA DO FULL-COM -RC (761280) 33. SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, FT LAUDERDALE, FL-2006 34. MOHAMED, AMBREEN JABREEN MD FULL-COM -RC (761336) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2011 35. MYERSON, DAVID NEILL MD FULL-COM -RC (761442) SCHOOL: DREXEL UNIV COL OF MEDICINE-2011 36. NEWTON, DOUGLAS ANDREW MD FULL-COM -RC (761820) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WISCONSIN MED SCH, MADISON-2004 37. NISAR, NILOFER MD FULL-COM -RC (761754) SCHOOL: ARMY MEDICAL COLL, NATIONAL UNIV OF SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY, RAWALPINDI, PAKISTAN-1982 38. FULL-COM -RC (761193) NUNEZ, ARMIDA ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: EASTERN VIRGINIA MED SCH OF THE MED COLL OF HAMPTON ROADS, NORFOLK-1993 39. PACHIGOLLA, SRUJANA MD FULL-COM -RC (761332) SCHOOL: ANDHRA MED COLL, ANDHRA UNIV, VISAKHAPATNAM, ANDHRA PRADESH-2007

# 03/01/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 4 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING

- 40. PALABINDELA, PRASANNALAXMI MD FULL-COM -RC (691758)
  SCHOOL: KAMINENI INST OF MED SCI, NTR UNIV OF HLTH SCI, NARKETPALLY,
  INDIA-2011
- 41. PANDURANGADU, ANANDA VISHNU MD FULL-COM -RC (761504)

#### SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-2007

- 42. PATTON, JAMES MATTHEW MD FULL-COM -RC (758269) SCHOOL: EMORY UNIV SCH OF MED, ATLANTA-1989
- 43. PETRAS, LAURA ISRAELIAN MD FULL-COM -RC (761822) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MASSACHUSETTS MED SCH, WORCESTER-2009
- 44. PIERCE, JULIAN THOMAS MD FULL-COM -RC (761334)
  SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL OF VIRGINIA, RICHMOND2000
- 45. PIKE, KELLY DO FULL-COM -RC (761748) SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILADELPHIA-2015
- 46. RAMACHANDRAN, PARTHIBAN S MD FULL-COM -RC (508306)
  SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
  ANTONIO, TX-2003
- 47. RASHID, NAUMAN WAHEED MD FULL-COM -RC (761441) SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2006
- 48. REAL, JENNIFER SWISHER MD FULL-COM -RC (761508) SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIVA UNIV, NEW YORK-2003
- 49. RUTAZAANA, DARIUS MD FULL-COM -RC (761648) SCHOOL: MAKERERE COLL, UNIV COLL OF EAST AFRICA, KAMPALA (90501 EFF 1/71)-2011
- 50. SAJJAD, SOHAIB MD FULL-COM -RC (761507) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MED, CUPECOY, SINT MAARTEN-2017
- 51. SANT, MICHAEL O MD FULL-COM -RC (761649) SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA, COLL OF MED, CHARLESTON-1997
- 52. SRAMEK, KRISTEN TIARE MD FULL-COM -RC (761752) SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & HLTH SCI, WASHINGTON-2012

03/01/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 5
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING

53. STILL, ERICA LILLIAN DO

FULL-COM -RC (761823)

- 54. WALTER VEILLEUX, LAURIE MD FULL-COM -RC (761444) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MASSACHUSETTS MED SCH, WORCESTER-2002
- 55. WATTS, DARON ALAN MD FULL-COM -RC (761751) SCHOOL: OHIO STATE UNIV COLL OF MED, COLUMBUS-1998
- 56. WYNN, OSSIAN BARRY MD FULL-COM -RC (761335)
  SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL SCH OF MED, CHAPEL HILL1979
- 57. ABURIZIQ, IBRAHIM MD FULL-REG -RC (533634)
  SCHOOL: JORDAN UNIV OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, FACULTY OF MEDICINE,
  IRBID-2003
- 58. AI, DI MD FULL-REG -RC (593444) SCHOOL: NANJING MED COLL, NANJING, JIANGSU, CHINA (242-29 PRIOR 1-1-71)-1999
- 59. AIJAZ, TALHA MD FULL-REG -RC (758689) SCHOOL: ALLAMA IQBAL MED COLL, UNIV OF HEALTH SCIENCES, LAHORE-2014
- 60. AKHTER, SELINA MD FULL-REG -RC (757569)
  SCHOOL: JAHURUL ISLAM MEDICAL COLLEGE AND HOSPITAL, UNIVERSITY OF
  DHAKA-2008
- 61. ALAM, MOHAMMED BILAL MD FULL-REG -RC (758957) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL OF MEDICINE-2017
- 62. ALBARRACIN, JULIO CESAR MD FULL-REG -RC (759458)
  SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON,
  TX-2018
- 63. ALTMAN, EMILY MICHELLE MD FULL-REG -RC (720509)
  SCHOOL: RUTGERS NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, STATE UNIV OF NEW JERSEY,
  NEWARK, NJ-1993
- 64. AMEZQUITA, LILLIAN MD FULL-REG -RC (710069) SCHOOL: BROWN UNIVERSITY PROGRAM IN MEDICINE, PROVIDENCE-2020
- 65. AMIN, NOOR UL MD FULL-REG -RC (760498)
  SCHOOL: NISHTAR MED COLL, BAHUDDIN ZAKARIA UNIV, MULTAN, PAKISTAN2010

# CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING

- ANGLES, JACQUELINE DO 66. FULL-REG -RC (751965) SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILADELPHIA-1996
- 67. ARCHBOLD, ANNA KAREN MD FULL-REG -RC (710267) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS RIO GRANDE VALLEY SCH OF MEDICINE, EDINBURG, TX-2020
- 68. ASHRAF, HASAN MD FULL-REG -RC (755981) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MARYLAND SCH OF MED, BALTIMORE-2015
- 69. BASHMAKOV, ANNAY DO FULL-REG -RC (760742) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2019
- 70. BASKIN, PAOLA LOPOMO MD FULL-REG -RC (758096) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL SCH OF MED, CHAPEL HILL-2017
- 71. BAYNE, LAURA MORGAN MD FULL-REG -RC (689577) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2009
- 72. BEDAIR, MAI MD FULL-REG -RC (759031) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH. DALLAS, TX-2018
- 73. BEN-NUN, DAVID JOSEPH MD FULL-REG -RC (709503) SCHOOL: SACKLER SCH OF MED, TELAVIV UNIV, RAMAT AVIV, ISRAEL-2020
- 74. BISMAR, NORA MD FULL-REG -RC (712627) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2020
- BOGIN, VLADIMIR IGOREVICH MD 75. FULL-REG -RC (748349) SCHOOL: MOSCOW STATE UNIV - LOMONOSOV, FAC OF BASIC MED, MOSCOW, RUSSIA-1995
- 76. BOOZALIS, JACLYN ANN MD FULL-REG -RC (709504) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2020
- 77. BOYD, CHELSEA ANN MD FULL-REG -RC (759881) SCHOOL: BROWN UNIVERSITY PROGRAM IN MEDICINE, PROVIDENCE-2019
- 78. BRENNEMAN, TYLER JOSEPH MD FULL-REG -RC (679810)

#### 03/01/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 7 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING 79. BROOM, KIMBERLY LIVINGSTON MD FULL-REG -RC (742621) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2004 80. BROWN, BARRY JAY DO FULL-REG -RC (726470) SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2021 81. BROWN, CURTIS ROY MD FULL-REG -RC (759946) SCHOOL: CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AT UNIV OF IOWA, IOWA CITY-2013 BROWN, MAXWELL DO 82. FULL-REG -RC (753442) SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED - SETON HILL, GREENSBURG, PA-2020 83. BRYANT, GLENN WILLIAM III MD FULL-REG -RC (696164) SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVILLE-2019 FULL-REG -RC (665316) 84. BULTMANN, CHARLENE RENEE DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY, MO-2017 CASTILLO, JELINA MARIE VILLADELREY MD 85. FULL-REG -RC (759544) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED. SAN ANTONIO, TX-2020 86. CASTILLO, JUAN ISMAEL MD FULL-REG -RC (754097) SCHOOL: UNIV AUTONOMA DE SANTO DOMINGO, SANTO DOMINGO-2005 87. CATTELANE, JERRY JOSEPH JR DO FULL-REG -RC (752744) SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO MED (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-1997 88. CAVENEY, MAXX MD FULL-REG -RC (757732) SCHOOL: BOWMAN GRAY SCH OF MED OF WAKE FOREST UNIV, WINSTON-SALEM-2017

SCHOOL: EASTERN VIRGINIA MED SCH OF THE MED COLL OF HAMPTON ROADS,

FULL-REG -RC (756443)

89.

CAVIN, JENNIFER ELIZABETH MD

NORFOLK-2016

- 90. CHACONAS, ERIKA MD FULL-REG -RC (711101) SCHOOL: TEMPLE UNIV SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA-2020
- 91. CHAKRABORTY, PARTHA SARATHI MD FULL-REG -RC (692407)
  SCHOOL: NILRATAN SIRCAR MED COLL, CALCUTTA UNIV, CALCUTTA, WEST
  BENGAL-2011

# 03/01/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 8 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING

- 92. CHAMAKKALA, TESS DO FULL-REG -RC (759241)
  SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO MED (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-2018
- 93. CHAVEZ, SAVANNAH MD FULL-REG -RC (757777) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARIZONA COLL OF MED, TUCSON-2020
- 94. CHEN, MILLIE DO FULL-REG -RC (709687)
  SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED,
  FORT WORTH, TX-2020
- 95. CHENG, PHILIP RICHARD MD FULL-REG -RC (693880)
  SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH,
  DALLAS, TX-2019
- 96. CHILTON, MARK ALLEN MD FULL-REG -RC (694066) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2019
- 97. CHOPRA, SHAWN MD FULL-REG -RC (755181) SCHOOL: CENTRAL AMERICA HLTH SCI UNIV, BELIZE-2007
- 98. CIOFFI, JOSEPH MD FULL-REG -RC (756661) SCHOOL: LA UNIV CATOLICA DE NAVARRA, PAMPLONA-1982
- 99. CLARK, ABDUL-GHAFFAAR MD FULL-REG -RC (760468) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-2020
- 100. CLINE, JON FREDERICK MD FULL-REG -RC (471975) SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINDA, CA-1997
- 101. COHEN, CHARLI MD FULL-REG -RC (759797) SCHOOL: MERCER UNIV SCH OF MED, MACON-2020
- 102. COHEN, MEGHAN MARY MD FULL-REG -RC (757322)

# SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-2017

103.	DANG, JONATHAN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2014	FULL-REG -RC (581999) ED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-
104.	DAVIDSON, TARA MARIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTL	FULL-REG -RC (744471) E-2019
03/01/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD  FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR  CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MI	PAGE 9 EETING
105.	DAWSON, BRIAN JEFFERSON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTL	FULL-REG -RC (758532) E-2000
106.	DE, BRIAN SANDEEP MD SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NE	FULL-REG -RC (693048) EW YORK, NEW YORK-2018
107.	DEGRAFFENREID, CORRIE JOE'L MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON,	FULL-REG -RC (693339) TX-2019
108.	DESAI, JUI BHAVTOSH MD SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSO 2020	FULL-REG -RC (712631) ON UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-
109.	DZORMEKU, CHADLEY CARL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF GHANA, ACCRA-2014	FULL-REG -RC (757957)
110.	EFFIMOFF, CHRISTINE LISA MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-1995	FULL-REG -RC (758010)
111.	ELKHANANY, AHMED MD SCHOOL: ALEXANDRIA UNIV, ALEXANDRIA (91503 AFTE	FULL-REG -RC (756480) CR 1/71)-2011
112.	ELLERBROCK, ALYSSA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN DELL MEDICAL SC	FULL-REG -RC (726042) PHOOL, AUSTIN, TX-2021
113.	ELSAADI, ALI TOUFIC MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	FULL-REG -RC (710119) S, GRENADA-2020

SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, WOODS, ANTIGUA &

FULL-REG -RC (755477)

114.

FAROQUI, MOUZAMJHA MD

BARBUDA-2015

- 115. FARR, ALEXANDER MD FULL-REG -RC (665441) SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-2017 116. FATEMI, YASMIN SADAT MD FULL-REG -RC (756025) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2019 117. FEDORA, RISSA DO FULL-REG -RC (743683) SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY, MO-2019 03/01/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 10 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING 118. FETTEN, KATHARINA MD FULL-REG -RC (746071) SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-2015 119. FITZPATRICK, JOHN CAREY MD FULL-REG -RC (760017) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-2019 120. FLETCHER, MORGAN BROOKE MD FULL-REG -RC (693302) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2019 121. FLOYD, LACEY DO FULL-REG -RC (710616) SCHOOL: BURRELL COLL OF OSTEO MED NMSU, LAS CRUCES, NM-2020 122. FLYNT, JOHN WESTON MD FULL-REG -RC (753916) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2016 123. FULL-REG -RC (753200) FOREHAND, LYLE BEVERLY MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-1998 FOREST, JACK DO 124. FULL-REG -RC (755160) SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV, KIRKSVILLE COLL OF OSTEO MED, KIRKSVILLE, MISSOURI-1990 125. FURBACHER, JACQUELINE MD FULL-REG -RC (758827)
- 126. GABALLAH, AYMAN HAMDY MOHAMED MD FULL-REG -RC (751801) SCHOOL: KASR ELAINI FAC MED, CAIRO UNIV, CAIRO (915-02 AFTER 1/71)-1994

TX-2018

SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON,

127. GANNARAPU, SWETHA MD FULL-REG -RC (760795) SCHOOL: KAMINENI INST OF MED SCI, NTR UNIV OF HLTH SCI, NARKETPALLY, **INDIA-2012** 128. GARDNER, STEPHANIE SULLIVAN MD FULL-REG -RC (665773) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2017 129. GAUR, LASYA MD FULL-REG -RC (756803) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WISCONSIN MED SCH, MADISON-2007 130. FULL-REG -RC (710340) GERBER, ANDREW STEVEN MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2020 03/01/2023 PAGE 11 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING 131. GEURKINK, SAMUELADAM DO FULL-REG -RC (664626) SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO MED, TULSA, OK-2017 132. GILES, BRENDA LOUISE MD FULL-REG -RC (755524) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WESTERN ONTARIO, FAC OF MED, LONDON, ONTARIO, CANADA-1991 GLENN, THOMAS MICHAEL III MD 133. FULL-REG -RC (759429) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED. ST GEORGE'S. GRENADA-2016 134. GUARINO, JAMES CARMEN MD FULL-REG -RC (761990) SCHOOL: TEMPLE UNIV SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA-1991 135. GUPTA, SEEMA MD FULL-REG -RC (741372) SCHOOL: R G KAR MED COLL, CALCUTTA UNIV, CALCUTTA, WEST BENGAL-1987 136. GUSTKEY, DANIEL PAUL DO FULL-REG -RC (756575) SCHOOL: WESTERN U OF HLTH SCI COLL OF OSTEO MED OF THE PACIFIC NW, LEBANON, OR-2017 137. FULL-REG -RC (757639) HAN, ERIC MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CONNECTICUT HLTH SCI CTR SCH OF MED, FARMINGTON-2016 FULL-REG -RC (760067) 138. HARIRI, OMAR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH,

DALLAS, TX-2017

139.	HAROON, SARAH MD SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KARA	FULL-REG -RC (755527) ACHI, PAKISTAN-2011
140.	HATHUC, VIVIAN MAI DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, BRADENTON	FULL-REG -RC (758829) I, FL 34211-2011
141.	HAYWOOD, JOSHUA THOMAS DO SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN	FULL-REG -RC (759800) UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2020
142.	HAZLEWOOD, SHAWN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHO	FULL-REG -RC (757702) MA CITY, OK-2019
143.	HERGERT, BROOKE COURTNEY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN DELL MEDICAL SCI	FULL-REG -RC (726598) HOOL, AUSTIN, TX-2021
03/01/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD  FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR  CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD ME	PAGE 12
	CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD WE	LIING
144.	HILL, COURTNEY MD SCHOOL: FLORIDA STATE UNIV, TALLAHASSEE-2021	FULL-REG -RC (728052)
145.	HOFFMAN, ROBERT JAMES MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	FULL-REG -RC (756804) , GRENADA-1996
146.	HORRIAT, NARGES LILY MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-2017	FULL-REG -RC (759428)
147.	HOWARD, JILL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTISTRY,	FULL-REG -RC (757502) ROCHESTER-1994
148.	HSIEH, ALAN MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2019	FULL-REG -RC (756750)
149.	HUMANN, WALTER JOHN JR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON ANTONIO, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (760211) IO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
150.	ISLAM, NADIM MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDIC CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2020	FULL-REG -RC (710476) INE AND SCIENCE,
151.	JIANG, HONG MD SCHOOL: BETHUNE MED UNIV, CHANGCHUN, JILIN, CHI	FULL-REG -RC (670331) NA-1998

152.	JOHNSON, DEREK BRYAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE GUADALAJARA, FAC DE MED, MEXICO-1999	FULL-REG -RC (757695) GUADALAJARA, JALISCO,
153.	JOLDOSHOVA, ALBINA MD SCHOOL: KYRGYZ-RUSSIAN SLAVIC STATE UNIV, BISHK	FULL-REG -RC (665261) XEK, KYRGYZSTAN-2009
154.	JONES, GREGORY HUNTTING MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (696737) S HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON,
155.	JONES, KRISTEN ELIZABETH DO SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN	FULL-REG -RC (759802) N UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2016
156.	JOSHI, KISHOR MD SCHOOL: TRIBHUVAN UNIV, INST OF MED, MAHARAJGU 2013	FULL-REG -RC (749539) JNG, KATHMANDU, NEPAL-
03/01/202.	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD  FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR  CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD ME	PAGE 13 EETING
157.	JUPRASERT, JACKLY MD SCHOOL: TEMPLE UNIV SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA-20	FULL-REG -RC (759439) 015
158.	KABBANY, MOHAMMAD NASSER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALEPPO, ALEPPO-2009	FULL-REG -RC (756216)
159.	KALIDINDI, REKHA MD SCHOOL: OSMANIA MED COLL, HYDERABAD, ANDHRA	FULL-REG -RC (758983) PRADESH-2008
160.	KAMBALA, SRIHARSHA MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (760700)
161.	KAMIL, AMMAR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BAGHDAD, COLL OF MED, BAGHDAD	FULL-REG -RC (759438) O, IRAQ-2009
162.	KAMRAN, MUDASSAR MD SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST PA	FULL-REG -RC (677099) KISTAN-2005
163.	KARAGIANNIS, PAUL CONSTANTINE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, I ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-2013	FULL-REG -RC (650224) LLINOIS (CHICAGO, PEORIA,

FULL-REG -RC (731046) 164. KEENAN, COREY SHAWN DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURG, DES MOINES IA-2021 165. KELLING, JOSEPH ANTHONY MD FULL-REG -RC (664961) SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-2017 FULL-REG -RC (757243) 166. KHAN, MOHAMMAD AHMAD MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MED, CUPECOY, SINT MAARTEN-2019 FULL-REG -RC (554793) 167. KHAN, SAIMA MD SCHOOL: JOHANN WOLFGANG GOETHE UNIV, FRANKFURT AM MAIN-2007 168. KIM, KAREN M MD FULL-REG -RC (759660) SCHOOL: TUFTS UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2005 169. KING, NICHOLAS MD FULL-REG -RC (760355) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2020 03/01/2023 PAGE 14 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING 170. KIP, NEFIZE SERTAC MD FULL-REG -RC (756970) SCHOOL: ISTANBUL UNIV, ISTANBUL-1986 171. KLEIN, BRADLEY MD FULL-REG -RC (757577) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK HLTH SCI CTR, SYRACUSE COLL OF MED, SYRACUSE-2013 172. FULL-REG -RC (652517) KONDAPALLI, ANANYA VENKATA MD SCHOOL: RUTGERS NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, STATE UNIV OF NEW JERSEY, NEWARK, NJ-2016 173. KONDAVEETI, RAMYA MD FULL-REG -RC (758581) SCHOOL: UNIV OF KENTUCKY COLL OF MEDICINE, LEXINGTON-2020 174. KOTAMARTI, SRINATH MD FULL-REG -RC (759252) SCHOOL: RUTGERS NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, STATE UNIV OF NEW JERSEY, NEWARK, NJ-2015 175. KRAKOWSKI, DAVID MICHAEL MD FULL-REG -RC (754691) SCHOOL: JACOBS SCH OF MED AND BIOMEDICAL SCI, UNIV AT BUFFALO, **BUFFALO, NEW YORK-2002** 

176. KRUG, AARON MD FULL-REG -RC (755357) SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH OF MED, LOS ANGELES, CA 90033-2017 177. KUFFUOR, ELIZABETH OSEI MD FULL-REG -RC (758635) SCHOOL: UNIV OF GHANA, ACCRA-2014 178. KUMAR, ASHUTOSH MD FULL-REG -RC (758078) SCHOOL: KASTURBA MED COLL, MANIPAL ACAD HIGHER ED, MANIPAL, KARNATAKA (DEGREES GRANTED PRIOR TO 2008)-2008 179. FULL-REG -RC (697326) LABERGE, EMILY MICHELLE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, EL PASO, TX-2019 180. LALANI, NEELOFAR MD FULL-REG -RC (558916) SCHOOL: LIAQUAT MED COLL, UNIV OF SIND, JAMSHORO, PAKISTAN-1988 LAM, QUY MD FULL-REG -RC (710754) 181. SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2020 182. LANDI, JAMES LOUIS MD FULL-REG -RC (758587) SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGTON-1988 03/01/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 15 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING 183. LAU, NICOLE WAI-GA MD FULL-REG -RC (758636) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHAM-2019 184. LEE, JESSICA CHRISTINE MD FULL-REG -RC (695515) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2019 185. LEE, TRACY JOON MD FULL-REG -RC (757472) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEORGIA-2009 FULL-REG -RC (760218) 186. LEWIS, KARYN CHARISE DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILADELPHIA-1995 187. LI, MARISSA MD FULL-REG -RC (751181) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA LOS ANGELES, GEFFEN SCH OF MED, LOS

ANGELES, CA-2005

188.	LOBRANO, AMY LYNN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-	FULL-REG -RC (755694) 2000
189.	LOCKER, PHILIP HENRY MD SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-2018	FULL-REG -RC (758390)
190.	LOVITT, SHELLY MD SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-19	FULL-REG -RC (755139) 996
	MADHUSUDHAN, NIKHIL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (728330) DALLAS MED SCH,
192.	MALDONADO ALBA, YOLANDA SUCEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE CIENCIAS MÉDICAS DE SANTIAGO DI	FULL-REG -RC (709568) E CUBA, CUBA-2014
193.	MALIHA, GEORGE MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHILAI	FULL-REG -RC (760503) DELPHIA-2020
194.	MALIK, MUHAMMAD IBRAHIM MD SCHOOL: BATTERJEE MED COLL FOR SCI AND TECH, JED	FULL-REG -RC (748132) DAH, SAUDI ARABIA-2014
195.	MALIK, SITWAT F MD SCHOOL: SINDH MED COLL, JINNAH SINDH MED UNIV, F	FULL-REG -RC (757828) KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2002
03/01/2023	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD ME	PAGE 16 ETING
	MANNY, JULIA SODEMAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2007	FULL-REG -RC (757500) DALLAS MED SCH,
197.	MARTINI, ANGELA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, T	FULL-REG -RC (693304) 'X-2019
	MATHEW, KEVIN THENGUMTHARAYIL DO SCHOOL: CAMPBELL UNIV JERRY M WALLACE SCH OF C NC-2018	FULL-REG -RC (759546) STEO MED, BUIES CREEK,
199.	MATIC, JANJA MD SCHOOL: MEDICINSKI FAKULTET, UNIVERZITETA U BEO	FULL-REG -RC (757906) GRADU, BEOGRAD-2000

FULL-REG -RC (748285)

200.

 $MCBAYNE,\,KRISTA\,MD$ 

#### SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASHINGTON-2009

201. MCCLURE, RICHARD ANTHONY MD FULL-REG -RC (757437) SCHOOL: VANDERBILT UNIV SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2017 202. MCEVOY, MATTHEW TENISON MD FULL-REG -RC (676641) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2015 203. MCKISSICK, JASMINE SIMONE MD FULL-REG -RC (726025) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE ROCK-2021 204. MEGRI, MOHAMMED MD FULL-REG -RC (755583) SCHOOL: UNIV OF AL FATEH, FAC OF MED, TRIPOLI, LIBYA-2011 205. MEHERSHAHI, SHEHRIYAR MD FULL-REG -RC (753695) SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2013 206. MELENDEZ TORRES, JONATHAN BENJAMIN MD FULL-REG -RC (712654) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-2020 207. MILHOAN, MADISON MD FULL-REG -RC (710219) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2020 FULL-REG -RC (759191) 208. MILLER, ASHLEY KAY DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURG, DES MOINES IA-2019 03/01/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD **PAGE 17** FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING 209. **FULL-REG-RC (742268)** MOALEM, ALIMOHAMMAD SEYED MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH OF MED, LOS ANGELES, CA 90033-2016 210. MOLINA, RUBEN JESUS MD FULL-REG -RC (735931) SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2021 211. FULL-REG -RC (710423) MOORE, ALEXANDRA DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2020

FULL-REG -RC (710332)

212.

MOREIRA, JENNIFER YVETTE MD

SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR,	COLL OF MED,	COLLEGE STATION	, TX
2020			

- 213. MORITZ, DONNA COHEN MD FULL-REG -RC (737928)
  SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL DE VENEZUELA, ESC DE MED "LUIS RAZETTI", CARACAS2008
- 214. MOSGROVE, MATTHEW JOHN MD FULL-REG -RC (759658) SCHOOL: EMORY UNIV SCH OF MED, ATLANTA-2020
- 215. MUMA, TAKWI ROBERT MD FULL-REG -RC (754725) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, WOODS, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA-2017
- 216. MURUGESAN, NEVEDA MD FULL-REG -RC (743615)
  SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONIO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
  ANTONIO, TX-2019
- 217. MUSLEH, SARAH MOHAMMED MD FULL-REG -RC (755977) SCHOOL: TRINITY COLL, UNIV OF DUBLIN, DUBLIN-2012
- 218. NANDOLIA, SARA HANIF DO FULL-REG -RC (711386) SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF OSTEO MED, KANSAS CITY, MO-2020
- 219. NATES, RON MD FULL-REG -RC (710623)
  SCHOOL: RUTH AND BRUCE RAPPAPORT FAC OF MED, TECHNION ISRAEL
  INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, HAIFA, ISRAEL-2020
- 220. NEKKANTI, SRI HARITHA VARDHINI MD FULL-REG -RC (734013) SCHOOL: CHINA MEDICAL UNIV, SHENYANG, LIAONING, CHINA-2011
- 221. NEWMAN, RACHELANNE MD FULL-REG -RC (754273) SCHOOL: TUFTS UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2016

03/01/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 18
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING

- 222. NGO, ASHLEY TRUC KHA DO FULL-REG -RC (729404) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2021
- 223. NGUYEN, CHRISTINA MD FULL-REG -RC (756748) SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK-2018

- 224. NGUYEN, JESSICA HOANG MD FULL-REG -RC (757113) SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2019 225. NGUYEN, RYAN DO FULL-REG -RC (710244) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2020 226. FULL-REG -RC (709555) NINO, ANA PATRICIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH. DALLAS, TX-2020 227. NJOKU, IFEOMA MD FULL-REG -RC (753154) SCHOOL: INTERNATIONAL UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, (IUHS) BASSETERRE, SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS-2016 228. O'NEIL, VICTORIA MD FULL-REG -RC (710040) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2020 229. OHALE, VICTOR CHISOMAGA MD FULL-REG -RC (741173) SCHOOL: UNIV OF JOS COLL OF HLTH SCI, JOS, PLATEAU, NIGERIA-1998 230. FULL-REG -RC (711392) ORNDORFF, JOSEPH MICHAEL DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILADELPHIA-2020 PAGANO, NUNZIO PETER II DO FULL-REG -RC (749162) 231. SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA SCH OF OSTEO MED, LEWISBURG-2011 232. PALADINO, CAMERON EDWARD MD FULL-REG -RC (758963) SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, COLUMBIA-2019 233. PALMA-ZAMORA, ISAAC DE LA SALUD MD FULL-REG -RC (760410) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCH, MINNEAPOLIS-2016 234. FULL-REG -RC (758779) PAREKH, KRISHNA DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO MED (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-2019
- 03/01/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 19
  FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
  CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING
- 235. PATEL, ARJUN DIPAK DO FULL-REG -RC (711115) SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2020

236. PATEL, DHRUDEEP NAVIN MD FULL-REG -RC (755801) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, WOODS, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA-2016 PEARSON, VANESSA MICHELLE MD 237. FULL-REG -RC (671496) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2010 238. PEIFER, DAVID ANDREW DO FULL-REG -RC (759650) SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2018 239. PETERSON, GUY LANDER DO FULL-REG -RC (554507) SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO MED, TULSA, OK-2009 240. PHAM, HUAN DO FULL-REG -RC (754426) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED. FORT WORTH, TX-2020 241. PHAN, ANA NGUYEN DO FULL-REG -RC (759308) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2020 242. FULL-REG -RC (680375) PHILLIPS, DANIEL LEWIS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS-2018 243. PHILLIPS, KAITLIN DO FULL-REG -RC (709704) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2020 POLINER, ANNA MD 244. FULL-REG -RC (727453) SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2021 245. PRICE, STEPHANIE MARIE MD **FULL-REG-RC (744467)** SCHOOL: OREGON HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, PORTLAND-2017 246. PUENTE ESPEL, JORDI MD FULL-REG -RC (565079) SCHOOL: UNIV NACLAUTO DE MEXICO, FAC DE MED, MEXICO DF, MEXICO-2006

SCHOOL: SRI RAMACHANDRA INST OF HIGHER EDUCATION AND RESEARCH,

FULL-REG -RC (739368)

247.

RAMACHANDRAN, PRADEEP MD

CHENNAI, TAMIL NADU, INDIA-2001

# CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING

248.	SCHOOL: SAWAI MAN SINGH MED COLL, RAJASTHAN UNIV, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN 1998	<b>-</b>
249.	RASHID, HYTHAM DO FULL-REG -RC (710970) SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, FT LAUDERDALE, FL-201	9
250.	REDDY, RAJESH K MD FULL-REG -RC (760001) SCHOOL: TUFTS UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2019	
251.	REDDY, SAVITHA KALVA MD FULL-REG -RC (754095) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TOLEDO COLL OF MED, TOLEDO OH (ALTERNATE SCHOOL NAME: MED COLL OF OHIO)-2000	
252.	REIS, GRETCHEN ANN MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-1993  FULL-REG -RC (428577)	
253.	RIAZUDDIN, IMAD M MD FULL-REG -RC (696184) SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK-2019	
254.	RICHEH, RANA MD FULL-REG -RC (757635) SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-1994	
255.	RIZVI, SYEDA TALIYA HASAN MD FULL-REG -RC (759713) SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2015	
256.	ROBINSON, JANET GAIL DO FULL-REG -RC (540279) SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURG, DES MOINES IA-2003	3
257.	RODRIGUEZ, THOMAS MD FULL-REG -RC (739124) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA LOS ANGELES, GEFFEN SCH OF MED, LOS ANGELES, CA-2013	
258.	ROHRMAN, SARAH CHRISTINE MD FULL-REG -RC (759952) SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2020	
259.	ROKOSZ, JENNIFER ANN MD FULL-REG -RC (671251) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (CHICAGO, PEOD ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-2015	RIA,
260.	ROSS, JENNIFER LEIGH ANN MD FULL-REG -RC (738379) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, LIT ROCK-2013	TLE

03/01/2023	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD  FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR  CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD ME	PAGE 21 ETING
261.		FULL-REG -RC (760015)
262.	RUNNER, ROBERT PATRICK MD SCHOOL: EMORY UNIV SCH OF MED, ATLANTA-2013	FULL-REG -RC (759038)
263.	RYAN, DAISY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY	FULL-REG -RC (714260) K KANSAS-2020
264.	SAENZ, DANIEL MARTIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONI ANTONIO, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (711254) IO LONG SCH OF MED, SAN
265.	SAENZ, SERGIO ARMANDO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG -RC (711827) 'X-2020
266.	SALAZAR, HUMBERTO III MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (680189)
267.	SANDERS, LISA MD SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-19	FULL-REG -RC (749866) 998
268.	SAUGH, KERALA RIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE WEST INDIES, FAC OF MED, STA	FULL-REG -RC (693965) UGUSTINE, TRINIDAD-2013
269.	SCOTT, CAMILLE M MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2020	FULL-REG -RC (711124)
270.	SEDDIGHZADEH, RACHAEL ELISE PRICE DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH, TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (754813) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
271.	SEGUIN, MICHELLE MD SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN MED	FULL-REG -RC (754923) , EAST LANSING-2011
272.	SHAH, AAKASH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, II ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-2020	FULL-REG -RC (711234) LINOIS (CHICAGO, PEORIA,
273.	SHARMA, PRIYA SURESH MD	FULL-REG -RC (756384)

 $SCHOOL: KASTURBA\ MED\ COLL,\ MANIPAL,\ KARNATAKA\ (DEGREES\ GRANTED$ 

AFTER 12/31/2007)-2010

03/01/2023	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 22
	CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD ME	ETING
274.	SHARMA, RAJIV KUMAR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCH, MINNEAPOLIS	FULL-REG -RC (759307) S-1989
275.	SHOAIB, ABDULLAH BIN MD SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2017	FULL-REG -RC (665135)
276.	SIPOS, TIMOTHY P MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2017	FULL-REG -RC (667389) D, COLLEGE STATION, TX
277.	SURE, DURGA RAM MD SCHOOL: KASTURBA MED COLL MANGALORE, MANGAL (GRADUATES PRIOR TO 2008)-2002	FULL-REG -RC (556904) ORE, KARNATAKA, INDIA
278.	SWEENEY, ASHLEY MEREE MD SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDIC	FULL-REG -RC (759814) INE, COLUMBIA-2017
279.	SYED, OWAIS NASIR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (757042) DALLAS MED SCH,
280.	SZYNKARSKI, DAVID THOMAS MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2019	FULL-REG -RC (694476) D, COLLEGE STATION, TX
281.	TADAKAMALLA, ANIRUDH MD SCHOOL: GANDHI MED COLLAND HOSP, DR NTR UNIV C SECUNDERABAD, ANDHRA PRADESH, INDIA-2018	FULL-REG -RC (755913) OF HLTH SCI,
282.	TADPHALE, SACHIN DILIP MD SCHOOL: DR D Y PATIL MED COLL, MAHARASHTRA UNIV NAVI MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA-2006	FULL-REG -RC (553502) OF HEALTH SCIENCES,
283.	TAMZALI, INES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG -RC (695870) X-2019
284.	TERRILL, TYLER ALEXANDER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2017	FULL-REG -RC (665137) DALLAS MED SCH,

FULL-REG -RC (758834)

285.

THAU, MATTHEW RYAN MD

SCHOOL: UNIC OF SOUTH FLORIDA HEALTH MORSANI COLL OF MED, TAMPA, FL-2016

286. THOMAS, KYLE GRAHAM MD FULL-REG -RC (728396) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2021

03/01/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 23 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING 287. THOMPSON, ZACHARY MATTHEW MD FULL-REG -RC (711240) SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA, COLL OF MED, CHARLESTON-2020 288. TRAN, CASSIE DIEM-TRINH MD FULL-REG -RC (755967) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, WOODS, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA-2015 289. TRAVIS, KATE JORDAN MD FULL-REG -RC (759811) SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2019 290. TRIVEDI, PRIYANK CHANDRAKANT MD FULL-REG -RC (723980) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2013 291. TROY, BRENT MICHAEL MD FULL-REG -RC (759651) SCHOOL: ALBANY MED COLL OF UNION UNIV, ALBANY-2017 FULL-REG -RC (754743) 292. TUCKER, LAUREN NICOLE MD SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA, COLL OF MED. CHARLESTON-2015 293. TUNC, MUSTAFA BURAK MD FULL-REG -RC (758887) SCHOOL: HACETTEPE UNIV, ANKARA-2015 294. TYSON, BRIAN MARSHALL MD FULL-REG -RC (684674) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MED, CUPECOY, SINT MAARTEN-2002 295. UWAEZUOKE, DESTINY CHINENYE MD FULL-REG -RC (710252) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2019 296. VALLURUPALLI, SRI RAJESH MD FULL-REG -RC (728110) SCHOOL: ANDHRA MED COLL, ANDHRA UNIV, VISAKHAPATNAM, ANDHRA

FULL-REG -RC (752929)

PRADESH-2016

VEMURI, SITHARA MD

297.

SCHOOL: PS I MED COLL (DR PINNAMANENI SIDDHARTHA INSTITUTE) OF MEDICAL
SCIENCES CHINOUTPALLI, INDIA-2012

- 298. VILLARREAL-CALDERON, RODOLFO MD FULL-REG -RC (759238) SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTESVILLE-2018
- 299. VILLASANTE FRICKE, ALEXANDRA MD FULL-REG -RC (739707) SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YORK-2015

03/01/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 24 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING 300. VO, NAM HUY DO FULL-REG -RC (709493) SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE-2020 301. WALKER, CHRISTOPHER MD FULL-REG -RC (751144) SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASHINGTON-2013 302. FULL-REG -RC (711129) WALTON, CHARLENE MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEORGIA-2020 FULL-REG -RC (478429) 303. WANG, JUE MD SCHOOL: XUZHOU MEDICAL UNIV, XUZHOU, JIANGSU, CHINA-1990 304. WATSON, ROBERT COLLINS MD FULL-REG -RC (755969) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2018

305. WILSON, CHET D DO FULL-REG -RC (753694) SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA COLLEGE OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE, AUBURN, AL-2019

306. WILSON, ROBERT HOWARD MD FULL-REG -RC (755577) SCHOOL: MOREHOUSE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ATLANTA-2002

307. WORSLEY, MELANDREA MD FULL-REG -RC (703208)
SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2016

308. WU, JINSONG DO FULL-REG -RC (540912)
SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURG, DES MOINES IA-2009

309. YAN, XUEXIAN MD FULL-REG -RC (756810) SCHOOL: CHONGQING MED UNIV, CHONGQING, SICHUAN, CHINA-1985

310. YARBROUGH, LINDSAY ANNE DO FULL-REG -RC (759718)

SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF	OSTEO MED,	<b>GEORGIA</b> O	CAMPUS,	SUWANEE,	GΑ
20024-2010					

- 311. YINGST, BRADLEY RICHARD DO FULL-REG -RC (758254) SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, FT LAUDERDALE, FL-2014
- 312. ALEJANDRO, SHANNON MD FULL-REL-TC (682561)
  SCHOOL: BOWMAN GRAY SCH OF MED OF WAKE FOREST UNIV, WINSTON-SALEM2014

# 03/01/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 25 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2023 BOARD MEETING

- 313. BERRY, SHANNON MICHELLE MD FULL-REL -TC (450146) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO SCH OF MED, LA JOLLA, CA-1996
- 314. BUSENLEHNER, BRYCE JACOB MD FULL-REL-TC (660586)
  SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX2013
- 315. CHANG, JANET REGINA MD FULL-REL-TC (584661) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-2014
- 316. WHITE, KEVIN MICHAEL MD FULL-REL-TC (484731) SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2001
- 317. YEAGER, SHANAMD FULL-REL-TC (476015) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2000

### March 2023

# Agenda Item 02c: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Booe, Shawn
- 2. Carmona, Antonio Jr.
- 3. Cook, Matthew
- 4. Hernandez, Marcos Jr.
- 5. House, Charles Jr.
- 6. Mohamed, Omnia
- 7. Petty, Carl

#### Agenda Item 5a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. CHOT Healthcare Providers
- 2. Church Project Health Organization
- 3. Coastal Gateway Health
- 4. Community Health Clinic
- 5. Houston Heart Physicians' Network
- 6. Hydrate Well Medical, Inc.
- 7. Innova Care Texas Medical Network
- 8. Palliative Care of El Paso
- 9. Prosperity IPA
- 10. Quantum Physicians Group III
- 11. South Texas Mission of Mercy

### **5b Applications for Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization**

- 1. Arbor Diagnostics, Inc.
- 2. ATX Healthcare Solution Partners, Inc.
- 3. BHS Specialty Network
- 4. Bowie County Clinical Services
- 5. Cactus Health Services, Inc.
- 6. Capital Area Providers
- 7. Carrus Care Physicians Group, Inc.
- 8. Central Family Practice, Inc.
- 9. CHRISTUS Pediatric Physician Group
- 10. Clear Choice Physicians Group
- 11. Clinic at C.C. Young
- 12. Clinical Wellness Group of Texas
- 13. Community Health Development, Inc.
- 14. Community Medical Associates
- 15. Connections Physician's Group
- 16. Corinthian Medical Partners
- 17. Discovery Medical Network
- 18. Driscoll Valley Physician's Group
- 19. East Texas Quality Care Network
- 20. El Paso Children's Physician Network
- 21. El Paso Healthcare Provider Network
- 22. Evernorth Behavioral Health of Texas, Inc
- 23. Fort Worth Vascular Specialists Corp
- 24. GHA Orthopedic Providers, Inc.
- 25. Global Women's Health Providers, Inc.
- 26. GMG Health
- 27. Greater Dallas Healthcare Enterprises
- 28. Guadalupe Healthcare Network
- 29. Guadalupe Regional Medical Group
- 30. Health by Design Medical Group
- 31. HealthTexas Provider Network
- 32. Healthwise Medical Group
- 33. Hendrick Provider Network
- 34. Heritage Physicians Network
- 35. Hill Country Regional Health Network
- 36. HNI Physician Services of Texas, Inc.
- 37. Hunt Regional Medical Partners
- 38. IntegraNet Physician Group
- 39. Jefferson County Clinical Services, Inc.
- 40. Lamar County Clinical Services, Inc.
- 41. Lone Star Provider Network
- 42. Longview Wellness Center
- 43. M Power Clinical TX
- 44. M Power Triple Aim TX

- 45. McClennan County Medical Education and Research Foundation
- 46. MCH Professional Care
- 47. MD Anderson Physicians Network
- 48. Med Plus Physician Group, Inc.
- 49. Methodist Cardiology Physicians
- 50. Metroplex Care Group
- 51. Metroplex Pathology Associates
- 52. Midland Community Healthcare Services
- 53. Midsouth Transitions Medical Group
- 54. myNexus NPHO of Texas, Inc.,
- 55. Neurodiagnostics & Neuromonitoring Institute, Inc.
- 56. NTX Catalyst Senior Health Network, Inc.
- 57. Nuestra Clinica Del Valle, Inc.
- 58. Oliver Street 5.01(a), Inc.
- 59. PAM Physician Enterprise
- 60. Pediatrix Medical Services, Inc.
- 61. Permian Basin Clinical Services, Inc.
- 62. Permian Physician Services, Inc.
- 63. Peterson Medical Associates
- 64. Peterson Regional Health Care Network
- 65. Physicians EON Network
- 66. Premier Family Care I
- 67. Premier Independent Physicians Group
- 68. Preventative Care Health Services, Inc.
- 69. Professionals Associated for Children's Benefit
- 70. Prospect Provider Group TX, Inc.
- 71. Regional Clinics of Longview
- 72. Renaissance Cardiology Group
- 73. Renaissance Medical Oncology
- 74. Renaissance Primary Care
- 75. Renaissance Radiation Oncology
- 76. Renaissance Surgery Group
- 77. Resilient Healthcare, Inc.
- 78. San Antonio Vascular Specialists Corp.
- 79. Scott & White Clinic
- 80. Shannon Primary Care Clinic
- 81. Shannon Specialty Care Clinic
- 82. South Texas Radiology Imaging Centers
- 83. Southern Texas Physicians' Network
- 84. Southwest Physician Associates
- 85. Specialty Physicians of Central Texas, Inc.
- 86. Stephen F. Austin Community Health Center, Inc.
- 87. Sundance Physician Services, Inc.
- 88. Surgical Services Group, Inc.
- 89. TCH Pediatric Associates, Inc.
- 90. Texas Children's Health Plan the Center

- 91. Texas Children's Urgent Care
- 92. Texas Newborn Services, Inc.
- 93. Texas Orthopedic Physicians Group
- 94. Texas Physician's Group
- 95. Texas Tech Physicians Associates
- 96. The Community Health Center of Lubbock, Inc.
- 97. The Texas International Institute of Health Professions
- 98. Timberland Medical Group
- 99. TXCIN ACO, Inc.
- 100. UMC Physicians
- 101. University Physicians Group
- 102. UT Southwestern Health Systems
- 103. Uvalde Family Practice Association
- 104. Uvalde Medical and Surgical Associates
- 105. Vitae Clinic, Inc.
- 106. Wesley Primary Clinic
- 107. West Integrated Healthcare Network
- 108. West LPN, Inc.
- 109. Wise Clinical Care Associates

# Agenda Item 5c: Cancellation of Organizations Certified as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- Ambulatory Strategies Physician Group
   HCHD Medical Providers